



United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Washington, DC 20240
AUG 26 2016

Dear Tribal Leader:

A number of tribes have ancestors, sacred objects, objects of cultural patrimony, funerary objects, or other cultural heritage of concern held in foreign museums or sold in foreign markets. The protection and repatriation of this cultural heritage are at the heart of tribal heritage and identity, and as such are of paramount concern to Secretary Jewell, myself, and the Department of the Interior (Department).

The Federal Government is committed to helping to repatriate tribal cultural heritage that was stolen, looted, trafficked, or otherwise illicitly acquired. It is also committed to facilitating tribes' access to other tribal cultural heritage held abroad. However, current Federal laws are limited with respect to foreign sale or possession. The Department and other Federal agencies are exploring options for addressing these limitations, including legislative proposals in Congress. At the same time, we are also exploring how best to support international repatriation and prevent wrongful acquisition, possession, and export through existing authorities and programs.

To inform these efforts, the Department along with other Federal agencies, will be conducting government-to-government consultations with tribes on options for international and domestic actions to strengthen mechanisms to repatriate tribal cultural heritage from abroad. The enclosed background document summarizes suggestions from past discussions and listening sessions, but we are open to all relevant ideas and information regarding tribal concerns, sensitivities, and possible actions.

We plan to launch these consultations in September 2016, during the White House Tribal Nations Conference in Washington, D.C. At the opening session, we will seek input on possible Federal actions as well as the scoping and design of the consultation itself to make the dialogue as meaningful and informative as possible. Further details are provided in the enclosed background document.

In addition to attendance at the sessions by you or your designee, we welcome written input. Please submit by email to: intlrepatriation@doi.gov, or by mail to Attention: International Repatriation, Office of the Assistant Secretary – Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior, 1849 C St. NW, Washington, DC 20240. If possible, please provide written input by October 28, 2016.

Sincerely,

Lawrence S. Roberts
Principal Deputy Assistant
Secretary – Indian Affairs

Enclosure

Background for International Repatriation Consultation

A number of tribes have ancestors, sacred objects, objects of cultural patrimony, funerary objects or other cultural heritage of concern being held in foreign museums or sold in foreign markets. One well-known example involves a series of sales starting in 2013 by Paris auction houses offering tribal cultural heritage, including sacred objects. At the request of concerned tribes, the U.S. Embassy intervened with the auction houses and the French government in a number of cases. Illustrating the challenges before us, only in May 2016 did a tribe succeed in delaying the sale of an object of concern, with support from Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell and other officials of the Department of the Interior (DOI), the Department of Justice (DOJ), and Department of State (DOS).

Meanwhile, DOS, DOJ, and DOI are also supporting tribal efforts to repatriate tribal cultural heritage from museums in foreign countries, including Germany and Sweden. Federal officials have intervened in these cases as well.

The DOI has established an internal working group to provide assistance and coordinate with DOS and DOJ, upon request by tribes. The DOI and other agencies, including DOS and the Department of Justice, are discussing how to strengthen Federal efforts in support of tribes seeking international repatriation. The DOI and other agencies will be interested in receiving comments on any proposed Federal legislation, including any tribal suggestions for new text.

Initial Consultation

The DOI, with other Federal agencies, plans to launch these consultations during the White House Tribal Nations Conference in Washington, D.C. At this opening session, DOI seeks input on possible Federal actions (e.g., options listed below) as well as the scoping and design of the consultation itself, in order to make the Federal-tribal dialogue as meaningful and informative as possible. Subjects for discussion in the consultation may include, but are not limited to:

- Scoping and framing of questions for discussion
- Participation of other Federal agencies
- Records of the proceedings, including consideration of culturally sensitive information
- Organization of the proceedings, including the use of facilitation
- Opinions on obtaining input or information from non-tribal sources
- Guidance from tribes regarding areas of possible Federal assistance or action, or issues of concern

Tentative Schedule of Additional Consultations

The DOI anticipates holding meetings in conjunction with the following events:

- Phoenix, Arizona, October 9-16 (NCAI annual meeting, details of session date and time to be determined);
- Fairbanks, Alaska, October 20-22 (Alaska Federation of Natives, details TBD); and
- Cherokee, North Carolina, October 24-26 (United South & Eastern Tribes, details TBD).

Other sessions will likely be scheduled, including one or more regional meetings.

Options for Action

To inform and guide Federal Government efforts to address the concerns of Indian tribes, DOI wishes to consult with tribes on options for international and domestic actions to strengthen mechanisms to prevent wrongful export and repatriate tribal cultural heritage from abroad. The DOI is open to all relevant ideas and information, including views on the following options which have been raised in past discussions:

- Developing legislation to address exports, such as: controls on export of tribal cultural items or protections for other categories of tribal cultural heritage.
- Recognizing documentation of tribal cultural heritage that could be used as evidence of wrongful acquisition of a cultural item.
- Seeking bilateral arrangements with foreign countries to address issues such as the sovereign legal status of federally recognized tribes or the need for more advance notice of auctions and release of provenance information.
- Developing a guidance publication that outlines the types of objects that may be sensitive (with appropriate deference to privacy concerns) to help foreign governments and dealers recognize potentially sensitive objects and act accordingly.
- Seeking broader international attention and education through such forums as UNESCO.
- Convening of U.S.-based and foreign auction houses and/or museums to share best practices regarding repatriation and dialogue with indigenous representatives;
- Sharing of experiences with successful repatriation of tribal cultural heritage.
- Raising public awareness, both in the U.S. and abroad, about the authentic artworks produced and marketed for sale by artists who are members of federally recognized tribes, the value of this trade for tribal economies and wider understanding of tribal culture, and the prohibitions against sale of inauthentic objects under the Indian Arts and Crafts Act.

Pre-Consultation Discussions and Listening Sessions

The scheduled consultation sessions referenced above will build upon previous and planned engagements with tribes on international repatriation by DOI and other Federal agencies including discussions with affected tribes who have sought assistance in repatriating tribal cultural heritage from abroad, sessions relating to the 2014 World Conference on Indigenous Peoples, break-out sessions at previous Tribal Nations conferences, and sessions hosted by Intertribal organizations. A matrix of tribal inputs will be available and updates will be provided as consultations proceed. For further information and updates, please go to the following page on the DOI web site:

<http://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/AS-IA/Consultation/index.htm>



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SIGMAC Authority

1 message

Roberts, Lawrence <lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov>

Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 2:50 PM

To: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>, Eric Wilson <eric.wilson@bia.gov>, Cheryl Andrews-Maltais <cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov>

Cc: Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>

Minor edits. If these are ok with Eric and Cheryl, I authorize sigmac.

On Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 1:49 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Do I have your SIGMAC authority?

Please advise.

Thank you. Rob

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Howarth, Robert** <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 6:32 PM

Subject: Request SIGMAC Authority

To: Lawrence Roberts <Lawrence_Roberts@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Lowery <steve_lowery@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Mr. Roberts. Attached is a Dear Tribal Leader letter (with enclosures) for your signature. The DTL concerns the upcoming White House Tribal Nations Conference and consultation meetings on repatriation.

The letter needs to be dated and sent-out tomorrow, August 26.

The letter has been surnamed by:

SOL: Cummings and Shepard

PMB: Holley, Faeth, Senhadji, Ferriter, and Humbert

NPS: O'Brien (NAGPRA)

ASIA: Walters, Andrews-Mathias, Appel

Please email your SIGMAC approval..

Thanks, Rob

—

Robert Howarth

Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management

Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs

Department of the Interior

1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

202-208-3181

202-208-4451 (direct)

202-549-8961 (cell)

--
Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)

--
Lawrence S. Roberts
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
Main number 202-208-7163



FINAL DTL letter re intl repatriation 24Aug2016DRAFT.docx (Isr).docx
26K



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SIGMAC Authority

1 message

Cheryl Andrews-Maltais <cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov>

Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 2:58 PM

To: "Roberts, Lawrence" <lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>, Eric Wilson <eric.wilson@bia.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>

Good with me...

Sent from my iPhone
Affairs

Cheryl Andrews-Maltais, Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary-Indian

On Aug 26, 2016, at 1:57 PM, Roberts, Lawrence <lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Minor edits. If these are ok with Eric and Cheryl, I authorize sigmac.

On Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 1:49 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Do I have your SIGMAC authority?

Please advise.

Thank you. Rob

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Howarth, Robert** <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 6:32 PM

Subject: Request SIGMAC Authority

To: Lawrence Roberts <Lawrence_Roberts@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Lowery <steve_lowery@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Mr. Roberts. Attached is a Dear Tribal Leader letter (with enclosures) for your signature. The DTL concerns the upcoming White House Tribal Nations Conference and consultation meetings on repatriation.

The letter needs to be dated and sent-out tomorrow, August 26.

The letter has been surnamed by:

SOL: Cummings and Shepard

PMB: Holley, Faeth, Senhadji, Ferriter, and Humbert

NPS: O'Brien (NAGPRA)

ASIA: Walters, Andrews-Mathias, Appel

Please email your SIGMAC approval..

Thanks, Rob

—

Robert Howarth

Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management

Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)

—

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)

—

Lawrence S. Roberts
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
Main number 202-208-7163

<FINAL DTL letter re intl repatriation 24Aug2016DRAFT.docx (lsr).docx>



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SIGMAC Authority

1 message

Wilson, Eric <eric.wilson@bia.gov>

Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 3:13 PM

To: "Roberts, Lawrence" <lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>, Cheryl Andrews-Maltais <cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Elizabeth Appel <elizabeth.appel@bia.gov>

Thank you Mr. Roberts.

Rob: per our phone conversation, I clear on the edited text.

I have added Liz Appel here so that she knows the letter is about to go and that it will be processed through Nedra to the Regions.

My respects,
Eric

Eric Bruce Wilson
International Affairs Coordinator
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
U.S. Department of the Interior
Washington, DC
202.384.6330

On Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 2:50 PM, Roberts, Lawrence <lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Minor edits. If these are ok with Eric and Cheryl, I authorize sigmac.

On Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 1:49 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Do I have your SIGMAC authority?

Please advise.

Thank you. Rob

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Howarth, Robert** <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 6:32 PM

Subject: Request SIGMAC Authority

To: Lawrence Roberts <Lawrence_Roberts@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Lowery <steve_lowery@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Mr. Roberts. Attached is a Dear Tribal Leader letter (with enclosures) for your signature. The DTL concerns the upcoming White House Tribal Nations Conference and consultation meetings on repatriation.

The letter needs to be dated and sent-out tomorrow, August 26.

The letter has been surnamed by:

SOL: Cummings and Shepard

PMB: Holley, Faeth, Senhadji, Ferriter, and Humbert

NPS: O'Brien (NAGPRA)

ASIA: Walters, Andrews-Mathias, Appel

Please email your SIGMAC approval..

Thanks, Rob

--

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)

--

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)

--

Lawrence S. Roberts
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
Main number 202-208-7163

Dear Tribal Leader:

A number of tribes have ancestors, sacred objects, objects of cultural patrimony, funerary objects, or other cultural heritage of concern held in foreign museums or sold in foreign markets. The protection and repatriation of this cultural heritage are at the heart of tribal heritage and identity, and as such are of paramount concern to Secretary Jewell, myself, and the Department of the Interior (Department).

The Federal Government is committed to helping to repatriate tribal cultural heritage that was stolen, looted, trafficked, or otherwise illicitly acquired. It is also committed to facilitating tribes' access to other tribal cultural heritage held abroad. However, current Federal laws ~~have~~ ~~very~~ ~~are~~ ~~limited~~ ~~reach~~ with respect to ~~export~~ ~~or~~ foreign sale or possession. The Department and other Federal agencies are ~~beginning to explore~~ options for addressing these limitations, including legislative proposals in Congress. At the same time, we are also exploring how best to support international repatriation and prevent wrongful acquisition, possession, and export through existing authorities and programs.

To inform these efforts, the Department along with other Federal agencies, will be conducting ~~out~~ government-to-government consultations with tribes on options for international and domestic actions to strengthen mechanisms to repatriate tribal cultural heritage from abroad. The enclosed background document summarizes suggestions from past discussions and listening sessions, but we are open to all relevant ideas and information regarding tribal concerns, sensitivities, and possible actions.

We plan to launch these consultations in September 2016, during the White House Tribal Nations Conference in Washington, D.C. At the opening session, we will seek input on possible Federal actions as well as the scoping and design of the consultation itself to make the dialogue as meaningful and informative as possible. Further details are provided in the enclosed background document.

In addition to attendance at the sessions by you or your designee, we welcome written input. Please submit by email to: intlrepatriation@doi.gov, or by mail to Attention: International Repatriation, Office of the Assistant Secretary – Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior, 1849 C St. NW, Washington, DC 20240. If possible, please provide written input by October 28, 2016.

Sincerely,

Lawrence S. Roberts
Principal Deputy Assistant
Secretary – Indian Affairs

Enclosure

Background for International Repatriation Consultation

A number of tribes have ancestors, sacred objects, objects of cultural patrimony, funerary objects or other cultural heritage of concern being held in foreign museums or sold in foreign markets. One well-known example involves a series of sales starting in 2013 by Paris auction houses offering tribal cultural heritage, including sacred objects. At the request of concerned tribes, the U.S. Embassy intervened with the auction houses and the French government in a number of cases. Illustrating the challenges before us, only in May 2016 did a tribe succeed in delaying the sale of an object of concern, with support from Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell and other officials of the Department of the Interior (DOI), the Department of Justice (DOJ), and Department of State (DOS).

Meanwhile, DOS, DOJ, and DOI are also supporting tribal efforts to repatriate tribal cultural heritage from museums in foreign countries, including Germany and Sweden. ~~Secretary Jewell and other DOI and DOS Federal~~ officials have intervened in these cases as well.

The DOI has established an internal working group to provide assistance and coordinate with DOS and DOJ, upon request by tribes. The DOI and other agencies, including DOS and the Department of Justice, are discussing how to strengthen Federal efforts in support of tribes seeking international repatriation. The DOI and other agencies will be interested in receiving comments on any proposed Federal legislation, including any tribal suggestions for new text.

Initial Consultation

The DOI, with other Federal agencies, plans to launch these consultations during the White House Tribal Nations Conference in Washington, D.C. At this opening session, DOI seeks input on possible Federal actions (e.g., options listed below) as well as the scoping and design of the consultation itself, in order to make the Federal-tribal dialogue as meaningful and informative as possible. Subjects for discussion in the consultation may include, but are not limited to:

- Scoping and framing of questions for discussion
- Participation of other Federal agencies
- Records of the proceedings, including consideration of culturally sensitive information
- Organization of the proceedings, including the use of facilitation
- Opinions on obtaining input or information from non-tribal sources
- Guidance from tribes regarding areas of possible Federal assistance or action, or issues of concern

Tentative Schedule of Additional Consultations

The DOI anticipates holding meetings in conjunction with the following events:

- Phoenix, Arizona, October 9-16 (NCAI annual meeting, details of session date and time to be determined);
- Fairbanks, Alaska, October 20-22 (Alaska Federation of Natives, details TBD); and
- Cherokee, North Carolina, October 24-26 (United South & Eastern Tribes, details TBD).

Other sessions will likely be scheduled, including one or more regional meetings.

Options for Action

To inform and guide Federal Government efforts to address the concerns of Indian tribes, DOI wishes to consult with tribes on options for international and domestic actions to strengthen mechanisms to prevent wrongful export and repatriate tribal cultural heritage from abroad. The DOI is open to all relevant ideas and information, including views on the following options which have been raised in past discussions:

- Developing legislation to address exports, such as: controls on export of tribal cultural items or protections for other categories of tribal cultural heritage.
- Recognizing documentation of tribal cultural heritage that could be used as evidence of wrongful acquisition of a cultural item.
- Seeking bilateral arrangements with foreign countries to address issues such as the sovereign legal status of federally recognized tribes or the need for more advance notice of auctions and release of provenance information.
- Developing a guidance publication that outlines the types of objects that may be sensitive (with appropriate deference to privacy concerns) to help foreign governments and dealers recognize potentially sensitive objects and act accordingly.
- Seeking broader international attention and education through such forums as UNESCO.
- Convening of U.S.-based and foreign auction houses and/or museums to share best practices regarding repatriation and dialogue with indigenous representatives;
- Sharing of experiences with successful repatriation of tribal cultural heritage.
- Raising public awareness, both in the U.S. and abroad, about the authentic artworks produced and marketed for sale by artists who are members of federally recognized tribes, the value of this trade for tribal economies and wider understanding of tribal culture, and the prohibitions against sale of inauthentic objects under the Indian Arts and Crafts Act.

Pre-Consultation Discussions and Listening Sessions

The scheduled consultation sessions referenced above will build upon previous and planned engagements with tribes on international repatriation by DOI and other Federal agencies including discussions with affected tribes who have sought assistance in repatriating tribal cultural heritage from abroad, sessions relating to the 2014 World Conference on Indigenous Peoples, break-out sessions at previous Tribal Nations conferences, and sessions hosted by Intertribal organizations. A matrix of tribal inputs will be available and updates will be provided as consultations proceed. For further information and updates, please go to the following page on the DOI web site:

<http://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/AS-IA/Consultation/index.htm>



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

1 message

Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>

Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 3:13 PM

To: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

All good here--Harry, Olivia, Debra, Lori, Karen all reviewed. Thanks!

On Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 3:12 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
thanks...just verifying.

Rob

On Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 3:02 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
And me. I thought I send the ASPMB sumame....? If not, this is it!

On Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 2:43 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hello all. FYI, the signatory for the letter has changed, it will be Mr. Roberts. I still need your surnames as soon as possible!

I have surnames from Karen Senhadji, Steve Simpson, and Melanie O'Brien (NAGPRA).

Thanks, Rob

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Howarth, Robert** <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Aug 24, 2016 at 9:23 PM

Subject: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

To: Lawrence Roberts <Lawrence_Roberts@ios.doi.gov>, Lori Faeth <lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen_senhadji@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>, Elizabeth Appel <elizabeth.appel@bia.gov>, Eric Wilson <eric.wilson@bia.gov>, Cheryl Andrews-Maltais <cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov>, Eric Shepard <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>, Jody Cummings <jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov>, Ed Keable <Edward.Keable@sol.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>, Melanie O'Brien <melanie_o'brien@nps.gov>, Stephen Simpson <stephen.simpson@sol.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>

Hello all. Sorry for the short notice, but I need your surname along with any suggested changes on the attached docs. It is a Dear Tribal Leader letter from the Secretary on repatriation.

I need your surname **BY COB Thursday, August 25...tomorrow.**

Liz, is the Federal Register ready? I cannot get into the IA DTS entry.

Thanks in advance for your help and cooperation.

Rob

--

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

1 message

Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 3:02 PM

And me. I thought I send the ASPMB surname....? If not, this is it!

On Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 2:43 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hello all. FYI, the signatory for the letter has changed, it will be Mr. Roberts. I still need your surnames as soon as possible!

I have surnames from Karen Senhadji, Steve Simpson, and Melanie O'Brien (NAGPRA).

Thanks, Rob

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Howarth, Robert** <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Aug 24, 2016 at 9:23 PM

Subject: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

To: Lawrence Roberts <Lawrence_Roberts@ios.doi.gov>, Lori Faeth <lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen_senhadji@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>, Elizabeth Appel <elizabeth.appel@bia.gov>, Eric Wilson <eric.wilson@bia.gov>, Cheryl Andrews-Maltais <cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov>, Eric Shepard <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>, Jody Cummings <jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov>, Ed Keable <Edward.Keable@sol.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>, Melanie O'Brien <melanie_o'brien@nps.gov>, Stephen Simpson <stephen.simpson@sol.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>

Hello all. Sorry for the short notice, but I need your surname along with any suggested changes on the attached docs. It is a Dear Tribal Leader letter from the Secretary on repatriation.

I need your surname **BY COB Thursday, August 25...tomorrow.**

Liz, is the Federal Register ready? I cannot get into the IA DTS entry.

Thanks in advance for your help and cooperation.

Rob

--

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)

--

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

1 message

Shepard, Eric <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>

Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 3:02 PM

To: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Lori Faeth <lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>

I surname.

On Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 2:43 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hello all. FYI, the signatory for the letter has changed, it will be Mr. Roberts. I still need your surnames as soon as possible!

I have surnames from Karen Senhadji, Steve Simpson, and Melanie O'Brien (NAGPRA).

Thanks, Rob

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Howarth, Robert** <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Aug 24, 2016 at 9:23 PM

Subject: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

To: Lawrence Roberts <Lawrence_Roberts@ios.doi.gov>, Lori Faeth <lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen_senhadji@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>, Elizabeth Appel <elizabeth.appel@bia.gov>, Eric Wilson <eric.wilson@bia.gov>, Cheryl Andrews-Maltais <cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov>, Eric Shepard <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>, Jody Cummings <jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov>, Ed Keable <Edward.Keable@sol.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>, Melanie O'Brien <melanie_o'brien@nps.gov>, Stephen Simpson <stephen.simpson@sol.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>

Hello all. Sorry for the short notice, but I need your surname along with any suggested changes on the attached docs. It is a Dear Tribal Leader letter from the Secretary on repatriation.

I need your surname **BY COB Thursday, August 25**...tomorrow.

Liz, is the Federal Register ready? I cannot get into the IA DTS entry.

Thanks in advance for your help and cooperation.

Rob

--

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

1 message

Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>

Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 2:46 PM

To: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Eric Shepard <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>, Lori Faeth <lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov>

I surname

On Aug 25, 2016, at 2:43 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hello all. FYI, the signatory for the letter has changed, it will be Mr. Roberts. I still need your surnames as soon as possible!

I have surnames from Karen Senhadji, Steve Simpson, and Melanie O'Brien (NAGPRA).

Thanks, Rob

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Howarth, Robert** <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Aug 24, 2016 at 9:23 PM

Subject: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

To: Lawrence Roberts <Lawrence_Roberts@ios.doi.gov>, Lori Faeth <lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen_senhadji@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>, Elizabeth Appel <elizabeth.appel@bia.gov>, Eric Wilson <eric.wilson@bia.gov>, Cheryl Andrews-Maltais <cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov>, Eric Shepard <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>, Jody Cummings <jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov>, Ed Keable <Edward.Keable@sol.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>, Melanie O'Brien <melanie_o'brien@nps.gov>, Stephen Simpson <stephen.simpson@sol.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>

Hello all. Sorry for the short notice, but I need your surname along with any suggested changes on the attached docs. It is a Dear Tribal Leader letter from the Secretary on repatriation.

I need your surname **BY COB Thursday, August 25**...tomorrow.

Liz, is the Federal Register ready? I cannot get into the IA DTS entry.

Thanks in advance for your help and cooperation.

Rob

--

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

1 message

Simpson, Stephen <stephen.simpson@sol.doi.gov>

Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 9:17 AM

To: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Lawrence Roberts <Lawrence_Roberts@ios.doi.gov>, Lori Faeth <lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen_senhadji@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>, Elizabeth Appel <elizabeth.appel@bia.gov>, Eric Wilson <eric.wilson@bia.gov>, Cheryl Andrews-Maltais <cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov>, Eric Shepard <eric.shepard@sol.doi.gov>, Jody Cummings <jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov>, Ed Keable <Edward.Keable@sol.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>, Melanie O'Brien <melanie_o'brien@nps.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>

The package has not yet made it to me through DTS, but consider this my surname, without comment.

Stephen L. Simpson

Division of Indian Affairs

Office of the Solicitor

202-219-1659

202-805-4117 (cell)

202-219-1791 (fax)

Stephen.Simpson@sol.doi.gov

This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents outside the attorney-client relationship is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thanks!!

On Wed, Aug 24, 2016 at 9:23 PM, Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hello all. Sorry for the short notice, but I need your surname along with any suggested changes on the attached docs. It is a Dear Tribal Leader letter from the Secretary on repatriation.

I need your surname **BY COB Thursday, August 25...tomorrow.**

Liz, is the Federal Register ready? I cannot get into the IA DTS entry.

Thanks in advance for your help and cooperation.

Rob

--

Robert Howarth
Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management

8/25/2016

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Re: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-3181
202-208-4451 (direct)
202-549-8961 (cell)



Howarth, Robert <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Re: Request SURNAME - ASAP!

1 message

O'Brien, Melanie <melanie_o'brien@nps.gov>
To: "Howarth, Robert" <robert_howarth@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>

Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 9:34 AM

Attached is a surnamed copy from NPS.

Melanie O'Brien
Program Manager
National NAGPRA

202.354.2201 (reception)
202.354.2204 (desk)
202.253.5737 (cell)

Join the National NAGPRA mailing list!

This email is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for the delivery of this email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Thu, Aug 25, 2016 at 9:17 AM, Simpson, Stephen

<stephen.simpson@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

> The package has not yet made it to me through DTS, but consider this my
> surname, without comment.

>

>

> Stephen L. Simpson

>

> Division of Indian Affairs

>

> Office of the Solicitor

>

> 202-219-1659

>

> 202-805-4117 (cell)

>

> 202-219-1791 (fax)

>

> Stephen.Simpson@sol.doi.gov

>

> This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the
> individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information
> that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.
> If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
> for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby
> notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this

8/25
Jody (Soc)
Secret

Dear Tribal Leader:

A number of tribes have ~~Ancestors~~ancestors, sacred objects, objects of cultural patrimony, funerary objects, or other cultural heritage of concern being held in foreign museums or sold in foreign markets. The protection and repatriation of this cultural heritage are at the heart of tribal heritage and identity, and as such are of paramount concern to me and ~~my~~the Department of the Interior (Department).

The ~~United States~~Federal ~~Government~~government is committed to helping ~~to~~ repatriate tribal cultural heritage that was stolen, looted, trafficked, or otherwise illicitly acquired. ~~The Federal Government~~It is also committed to facilitating tribes' access to other tribal cultural heritage held abroad. However, current Federal laws have very limited reach with respect to export or foreign sale or possession. The Department ~~of the Interior~~ and other Federal agencies are beginning to explore options for addressing these limitations, including legislative proposals in Congress. At the same time, we are also exploring how best to support international repatriation and prevent wrongful acquisition, possession, and export through existing authorities and programs.

To inform these efforts, the Department ~~of the Interior~~, along with other Federal agencies, will be carrying out government-to-government consultations with tribes on options for international and domestic actions to strengthen mechanisms to repatriate tribal cultural heritage from abroad. The attached background document summarizes suggestions that have arisen in past discussions and listening sessions, but we are open to all relevant ideas and information regarding tribal concerns, sensitivities, and possible actions.

We plan to launch these consultations at a meeting in September 2016, during the White House Tribal Nations Conference in Washington, D.C. At the opening session, we will seek input not only on possible Federal actions, but on the scoping and design of the consultation itself in order to make the Federal-tribal dialogue as meaningful and informative as possible. Further details are provided in the enclosed background document.

In addition to attendance at the sessions by you or your designee, we also welcome written input. Please submit by email to: intrepatriation@doi.gov, or by mail to Attention: International Repatriation, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior, 1849 C St. NW, Washington, DC 20240. If possible, please provide any initial written input you have by October 28, 2016.

Sincerely,

Sally Jewell

Enclosure